
CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
DESIGN REVIEW BOARD

AGENDA
MARCH 5, 2020

6:00 P.M.

Roll Call.

Approval of minutes – February 6, 2020

(1) D-0320-06 City of Vestavia Hills is requesting Final Review of Materials for 
the property located at 3241 Cahaba Heights Rd. The purpose of
this request is for a new landscape plan. The property is owned by 
City of Vestavia Hills and is zoned Vestavia Hills Inst-1.

(2) D-0320-07 Barbour Associates, LLC is requesting Architectural Review and 
Landscape Review for the property located at 601 Vestavia 
Parkway. The purpose of this request is for a new building. The 
property is owned by Barbour Associates, LLC and is zoned 
Vestavia Hills O-2.

(3) D-0320-08 Stone Creek Dental is requesting Architectural Review,
Landscape Review, and Final Review of Materials for the 
property located at 1990 Southwood Rd. The purpose of this 
request is for a new building. The property is owned by Stone 
Creek Dental and is zoned Vestavia Hills O-1.

Time of Adjournment.



Design Review Board Minutes  

Page | 1

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

DESIGN REVIEW BOARD

MINUTES

FEBRUARY 6, 2020

The Vestavia Hills Landscape and Architectural Control Board met in a regular 
session on this date at 6:00 PM.  The roll was called with the following:

MEMBERS PRESENT: Robert Thompson, Chairman
Rip Weaver
David Giddens
Jeff Slaton
Mae Coshatt
Chris Pugh

MEMBERS ABSENT: Joe Ellis

OTHER OFFICIALS PRESENT: Conrad Garrison, City Planner

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

The minutes for January 2, 2020 were presented for approval.

MOTION Motion to dispense with the reading of the minutes for January 2, 2020 was 
made by Mrs. Coshatt and 2nd was by Mr. Weaver.  Motion as carried on a 
voice vote as follows:

Mr. Pugh – yes Mr. Weaver – yes
Mr. Slaton– yes Mrs. Coshatt– yes
Mr. Giddens – yes Mr. Thompson – yes
Motion carries.

Landscaping Review 

D-0718-19 Richard Pennino is requesting Landscape Review for the property 
located at 2301 Old Columbiana Rd. The purpose of this request 
is for a new landscape plan. The property is owned by Richard 
Pennino and is zoned Vestavia Hills B-2.

 
Mr. Garrison described the background of the request and stated it was for a plant swap for 
trees that have failed on the site.



Design Review Board Minutes  

Page | 2

Mr. Pennino was present and requested to replace the dying trees with Form Ligustrum.

The Board agreed.

MOTION Motion to approve Landscape Review for the property located at 2301 Old 
Columbiana Rd. was made by Mrs. Coshatt.  Second was made by Mr. 
Pugh.  Voice vote as follows:

Mr. Pugh – yes Mr. Weaver – yes
Mr. Slaton– yes Mrs. Coshatt– yes
Mr. Giddens – yes Mr. Thompson – yes
Motion carries.

Architectural Review and Final Review of Materials
 
D-0220-03 Blue Water Properties, LLC is requesting Architectural Review 

and Final Review of Materials for the property located at 3164 
Cahaba Heights Rd. The purpose of this request is for a new 
building. The property is owned by Blue Water Properties, LLC and 
is zoned Vestavia Hills B-3.

 
Mr. Garrison described the background of the request and stated it was for a new bike 
shop/café in Cahaba Heights. He explained that landscaping would not be presented at this 
time due to potential improvements on Cahaba Heights Rd. and Pipeline Rd.

Chris Reebels and Nathaniel Bartlett were present and explained the plan.

The Board agreed with the designs.

MOTION Motion to approve Architectural Review and Final Review of Materials for 
the property located at 3164 Cahaba Heights Rd. was made by Mr. Slaton.
Second was made by Mr. Weaver.  Voice vote as follows:

Architectural Review and Final Review of Materials
 
D-0220-04 Vestavia Mabrook, LLC is requesting Architectural Review and 

Final Review of Materials for the property located at 708
Montgomery Hwy. The purpose of this request is for a renovation 
of an existing building. The property is owned by Vestavia 
Mabrook, LLC., Inc and is zoned Vestavia Hills B-1.

 
Mr. Garrison described the background of the request and stated it was for the old Rite-Aid
building at City Center.

Mr. Pugh – yes Mr. Weaver – yes
Mr. Slaton– yes Mrs. Coshatt– yes
Mr. Giddens – yes Mr. Thompson – yes
Motion carries.



Design Review Board Minutes  

Page | 3

Danny Trotter was present and explained the plan.

The Board agreed but wanted three foster hollies added along the building.

MOTION Motion to approve Architectural Review and Final Review of Materials 
with the addition of Foster Hollies for the property located at 708 
Montgomery Hwy. was made by Mr. Giddens.  Second was made by Mr. 
Weaver.  Voice vote as follows:

Architectural Review and Final Review of Materials
 

 
 
Mr. Garrison described the background of the request and stated it was for re-skinning of 
an old building.

David Blackmon was present and explained the plan.

The Board agreed.

MOTION Motion to approve Architectural Review and Final Review of Materials for 
the property located at 3168 Cahaba Heights Rd. was made by Mr. Giddens.
Second was made by Mr. Weaver.  Voice vote as follows:

___________________________
Conrad Garrison
City Planner

Mr. Pugh – yes Mr. Weaver – yes
Mr. Slaton– yes Mrs. Coshatt– yes
Mr. Giddens – yes Mr. Thompson – yes
Motion carries.

D-0220-05 Kelly Morgan is requesting Architectural Review and Final 
Review of Materials for the property located at 3168 Cahaba
Heights Rd. The purpose of this request is for a renovation of an 
existing building. The property is owned by Kelly Morgan and is
zoned Vestavia Hills B-3.

Mr. Pugh – yes Mr. Weaver – yes
Mr. Slaton– yes Mrs. Coshatt– yes
Mr. Giddens – yes Mr. Thompson – yes
Motion carries.



DRB Application 
Page 3 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
DESIGN REVIEW BOARD 

APPLICATION

I. APPLICANT INFORMATION:

Owner of Property (This Section Must Be Completed) 

Name:  ___________________________________________________________ 

Address: ___________________________________________________________ 

___________________________________________________________

Phone #: _________________________  Other #: ______________________ 

E-Mail: ___________________________________________________________ 

Billing/Responsible Party (This Section Must Be Completed) 

Name:  ___________________________________________________________ 

Address: ___________________________________________________________ 

___________________________________________________________

Phone #: _________________________  Other #: ______________________ 

E-Mail: ___________________________________________________________ 

Representing Attorney/Other Agent 

Name:  ___________________________________________________________ 

Address: ___________________________________________________________ 

___________________________________________________________

Phone #: _________________________  Other #: ______________________ 

E-Mail: ___________________________________________________________ 

II. DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY: 

 LOCATION: ______________________________________________________ 
Street Address 

 __________________________________________________________________ 
Subdivision name, Lot #, Block #, etc. 

III. REASONS FOR REQUEST: 

 1. (    ) Preliminary Review 
 2. (    ) Landscape Review 
 3. (    ) Architectural Review 
 5. (    ) Final Review of Materials 
 6. (    ) Other - Explain ____________________________________________ 

City of Vestavia Hills - Fire station #5

1032 Montgomery Hwy

Vestavia Hills, Al. 35216

205-978-0225 205-978-0246
sphillips@vhal.org

City of Vestavia Hills

1032 Montgomery Hwy

Vestavias Hills, Al. 35216
20-978-0225

sphillips@vhal.org

3241 Cahaba Heights Rd, Vestavia hills, Al.

Fire Station #5

✔



DRB Application 
Page 4 

IV. PROCESS: 

 1. (    ) New Building 
 2. (    ) Renovation of Existing Building 
 3. (    ) New Landscape Plan 
 4. (    ) Renovation to Existing Landscaping Plan 
 7. (    ) Other - Explain ____________________________________________ 
V. ZONING 

Vestavia Hills Zoning for the subject property is                   .

VI. OWNER AFFIDAVIT: 
I do hereby declare the above statements are true and that I, the owner, and/or my duly 

appointed representative will be at the scheduled hearing.  *This application must be signed by 
the property owner before a Notary and the original application shall be submitted (no copies 
allowed).*

_____________________________________ ____________________________________ 
Owner Signature/Date     Representing Agent (if any)/date

Given under my hand and seal 
this ______ day of ____________, 20____. 

_________________________________
Notary Public

My commission expires ___________ 
day of _________________, 20______. 

✔



DRB Application 
Page 5 

Review Requirements 
The following information and exhibits shall be provided and presented on your proposed project 
for review.  The Board will review the three project components at the meeting.  The Board must 
approve all three components before any permit is issued.  A design professional, owner, or owner 
representative with knowledge of design elements and project provisions should represent the 
project to the committee. 

General: Provide three copies and one digital copy (pdf format) of all drawings or plans 
required below for review.  Drawings must be to scale.  These drawings should be 
turned in with the application.  Drawings shall be folded to size 8 ½” by 11”. 

1. Architectural Review 
a. Site plan showing roadways, entrances, exits and parking. 
b. Building elevations showing construction material, material colors, context, and 

protrusions.  Color rendering is preferred.  Roof design must be detailed. 
c. Presentation by architect or owner with knowledge of compatibility with adjacent 

structures, city context, etc. 
2. Landscape Review 

a. Site plan showing contours, drainage containment areas, parking spaces, sidewalks, 
buffers, site lighting and details, etc. 

b. Landscape plan showing planting materials, designations, size, potted planting, 
window boxes, vines, etc.  Trees will be identified by botanical name, quantity, and 
caliper.  Shrubs will be identified by botanical name, quantity, and container size.  
Differentiate between existing and new landscaping. 

c. Parking lots:  Provide calculations of total square footage and square footage 
designated for landscaping.  Indicate handicapped spaces.  Indicate size of parking 
spaces. 

d. Irrigation plan for all landscaped areas. 
e. Statement of maintenance policy and provisions. 



















DRAWING FILE: E:\+Projects\CHUN190054 - Barbour Office Building\0 DWG\C0.1 General Notes.dwg
PLOTTED:  Feb 10,  2020 - 10:14am

GENERAL NOTES

C0.1DRAWN  BY:

ISSUE   DATE

CHECKED  BY: sheetof

ABCDEFGHJK

1
2

3
4

5
6

7
8

9
10

11
12

1
2

3
4

5
6

7
8

9
10

11
12

RENOVATIONS TO THE BARBOUR
BUILDING - EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

000
AHUN190008 - PHASE 1

FINAL SUBMISSION02.12.2020

EGB
JCPW 2-12-2020

AND CIRCULATION CORE 601 VESTAVIA PARKWAY
VESTAVIA HILLS, ALABAMA




























































































































































































































































































































 

















 







































































































































































































































































































































































 





















Kn
ow

 w
ha

t's
 b

el
ow

C
al

l b
ef

or
e 

yo
u 

di
g.

D
ia

l 8
11

O
r C

al
l 8

00
-2

82
-7

41
1

D E R E K
 S

. 
M

E
A

DOWS

P
R

O
F

E
S

S
IO

N
A

L

N
o
. 
2
9
9
9
6

S

U
R

V
E

Y
O

R

LIC
E

N
S

E

D

A

L
A

B
A

M

A



©



















































































































































01
/0

6/
20

20







 



















  






































C
0.

2
EX

IS
TI

N
G

C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
S



DRAWING FILE: E:\+Projects\CHUN190054 - Barbour Office Building\0 DWG\C0.3 Demo.dwg
PLOTTED:  Feb 10,  2020 - 10:16am

DEMOLITION PLAN

C0.3DRAWN  BY:

ISSUE   DATE

CHECKED  BY: sheetof

ABCDEFGHJK

1
2

3
4

5
6

7
8

9
10

11
12

1
2

3
4

5
6

7
8

9
10

11
12

RENOVATIONS TO THE BARBOUR
BUILDING - EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

000
AHUN190008 - PHASE 1

FINAL SUBMISSION02.12.2020

EGB
JCPW 2-12-2020

AND CIRCULATION CORE 601 VESTAVIA PARKWAY
VESTAVIA HILLS, ALABAMA



w
w

w w w w w w w

w
M

TR

DRAWING FILE: E:\+Projects\CHUN190054 - Barbour Office Building\0 DWG\C1.0 Site Layout Plan.dwg
PLOTTED:  Feb 10,  2020 - 12:42pm

SITE LAYOUT &
UTILITY PLAN

C1.0DRAWN  BY:

ISSUE   DATE

CHECKED  BY: sheetof

ABCDEFGHJK

1
2

3
4

5
6

7
8

9
10

11
12

1
2

3
4

5
6

7
8

9
10

11
12

RENOVATIONS TO THE BARBOUR
BUILDING - EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

000
AHUN190008 - PHASE 1

FINAL SUBMISSION02.12.2020

EGB
JCPW 2-12-2020

AND CIRCULATION CORE 601 VESTAVIA PARKWAY
VESTAVIA HILLS, ALABAMA



DRAWING FILE: E:\+Projects\CHUN190054 - Barbour Office Building\0 DWG\C2.0 Grading and Drainage Plan.dwg
PLOTTED:  Feb 10,  2020 - 2:32pm

GRADING AND
DRAINAGE PLAN

C2.0DRAWN  BY:

ISSUE   DATE

CHECKED  BY: sheetof

ABCDEFGHJK

1
2

3
4

5
6

7
8

9
10

11
12

1
2

3
4

5
6

7
8

9
10

11
12

RENOVATIONS TO THE BARBOUR
BUILDING - EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

000
AHUN190008 - PHASE 1

FINAL SUBMISSION02.12.2020

EGB
JCPW 2-12-2020

AND CIRCULATION CORE 601 VESTAVIA PARKWAY
VESTAVIA HILLS, ALABAMA



DRAWING FILE: E:\+Projects\CHUN190054 - Barbour Office Building\0 DWG\C3.0 BMP.dwg
PLOTTED:  Feb 10,  2020 - 2:37pm

EROSION AND SEDIMENT
CONTROL PLAN

C3.0DRAWN  BY:

ISSUE   DATE

CHECKED  BY: sheetof

ABCDEFGHJK

1
2

3
4

5
6

7
8

9
10

11
12

1
2

3
4

5
6

7
8

9
10

11
12

RENOVATIONS TO THE BARBOUR
BUILDING - EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

000
AHUN190008 - PHASE 1

FINAL SUBMISSION02.12.2020

EGB
JCPW 2-12-2020

AND CIRCULATION CORE 601 VESTAVIA PARKWAY
VESTAVIA HILLS, ALABAMA



DRAWING FILE: E:\+Projects\CHUN190054 - Barbour Office Building\0 DWG\C4.0 Details.dwg
PLOTTED:  Feb 10,  2020 - 2:41pm

CONSTRUCTION DETAILS

C4.0DRAWN  BY:

ISSUE   DATE

CHECKED  BY: sheetof

ABCDEFGHJK

1
2

3
4

5
6

7
8

9
10

11
12

1
2

3
4

5
6

7
8

9
10

11
12

RENOVATIONS TO THE BARBOUR
BUILDING - EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

000
AHUN190008 - PHASE 1

FINAL SUBMISSION02.12.2020

EGB
JCPW 2-12-2020

AND CIRCULATION CORE 601 VESTAVIA PARKWAY
VESTAVIA HILLS, ALABAMA



DRAWING FILE: E:\+Projects\CHUN190054 - Barbour Office Building\0 DWG\C4.0 Details.dwg
PLOTTED:  Feb 10,  2020 - 2:39pm

CONSTRUCTION DETAILS

C4.1DRAWN  BY:

ISSUE   DATE

CHECKED  BY: sheetof

ABCDEFGHJK

1
2

3
4

5
6

7
8

9
10

11
12

1
2

3
4

5
6

7
8

9
10

11
12

RENOVATIONS TO THE BARBOUR
BUILDING - EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

000
AHUN190008 - PHASE 1

FINAL SUBMISSION02.12.2020

EGB
JCPW 2-12-2020

AND CIRCULATION CORE 601 VESTAVIA PARKWAY
VESTAVIA HILLS, ALABAMA



LANDSCAPE
PLAN










